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Waddington Parish Council

Clerk to the Council Email: Devman@lancashire.gov.uk
Carters Farm Phone: 01772 534159
Bolton-by-Bowland

CIitheroey Ourref: LCC/2023/0039 /RH

Date: 08 March 2024

Dear Sir/Madam

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

Application No: LCC/2023/0039

Variation of Condition 1 of Planning Permission LCC/2022/0057 to allow
mineral working to continue until 1 July 2026 and final restoration to be
completed by 1 July 2027

Waddington Fell Quarry, Slaidburn Road, Waddington

The Development Control Committee considered the above application at their
meeting on 6 March 2024 and was informed of your views on the proposals. The
report presented to the Committee can be viewed on the Lancashire County Council
website at www.lancashire.gov.uk.

After taking all the circumstances into consideration it was decided that the
application be Granted and the Decision Notice has been issued.

A copy of the Report and Decision Notice is available for inspection on the
Development Management website at http://planningregister.lancashire.qov.uk/

If you require any further information please contact me direct on the above
telephone number.

Yours faithfully

Robert Hope

For the Director of Environment and Planning
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